BID TITLE: SNOW PLOWING AT VARIOUS COUNTY FACILITIES
BID NUMBER: 2015-096

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2015

DEPARTMENT: DPW - BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

TRE-GEN
BIDDERS NAME: i CONCRETE
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? ' 0 IL

Non-Collusion Bidding Certificate Signed? | (')

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? O lL
Election Law Statement Signed? 0 IL
Gifts Statement Signed? o) K
Iranian Certification Signed? 0 L
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? 0 K
W-9 Completed & Signed? O K

Addendum , ’

Hourly Rate Per Truck: $ L]Z}—l,od $ $




